Centre for Photonuclear Experiments Data
Skobeltsyn Institute of Nuclear Physics, Lomonosov Moscow State University
119992 Moscow, Russia

Internet: Varlamov@depni.sinp.msu.ru Telephone: (095)939-3483
FAX: (095)939-0896

Memo CP-M/19

DATE: February 18, 2005
TO: Distribution
FROM: V.Varlamov

SUBJECT: Additions to Dictionaries 5 and 18

Please add to Dictionary 5

APPL/A Applied Physics A (Materials Science and
Processing)
APPL/B Applied Physics B (Lasers and Optics)

and to Dictionary 18

LASER Laser system

m

Distribution:

O.Schwerer, NDS S.Dunaeva, NDS
V.McLane, NNDC S.Taova, Sarov
D.Rochman, NNDC O.Gritzay, KINR
N.Otsuka, JCPDG A .Kaltchenko, KINR
C.Nordborg, NEA F.Tarkanyi, ATOM
H.Henriksson,NEA S.Takacs, ATOMKI
V.Manokhin, CID M.Chiba, Sapporo
A.Blokhin, CJD K.Kato, JCPDG
S.Maev, CID Y XZhuang, CIAE

F.Chukreev, CAJaD
S.Babykina, CAJAD



	Centre for Photonuclear Experiments Data
	Skobeltsyn Institute of Nuclear Physics, Lomonosov Moscow State University
	119992 Moscow, Russia
	Memo CP-M/19
	FROM:  V.Varlamov
	Please add to Dictionary 5
	and to Dictionary 18

